Felicia Samer

From: noreply@mmo.sc.gov

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 4:06 PM
To: Felicia Sawyer

Subject: SCBO Advertisement Submission

Your SCBO advertisement (AD# 55054) has been submitted and will be reviewed by a member of our staff
prior to publication. Please retain a copy of this email to serve as a receipt of your ad submission.

Please note that ads submitted after 12:00 pm may not be reviewed/published until the next business day.
The information you submitted for the advertisement is included below:

Category: Construction

Advertisement Date:

Project Name: Millers Road Project

Project Number: 2025-03

Project Location: Millers Road

Description of Project/Services:

Ditch & Pipe Improvements

Bid/Submittal Due Date:

Number of Bid/Submittal Copies: 2
Construction Cost Range:

Project Delivery Method: Other

Agency Project Coordinator: Robert Stetson

Email: fsawyerig mullinssc.us

Telephone: 843-430-1405



Project Details:

Ad Creation Date: Fri, 01/31/2025 - 16:00



Item Description

20 MUCK & REPLACE BOTTOM OF EXISTING DITCH (1'
DEPTH)

30 PLACE 18" ADS PIPE
40 PLACE 2'x3' STORM BOX
50 IMPORT BORRCW BACKFILL & DRESS UP FOR SEEDING
60 GRASSING FOR PIPE/BOX TRENCHLINE BACKFILL AREA .
N : - .

otes: ‘\

MOBILIZATION

As used herein, the terms PCC shalt refer to Palmetto Corp of Ccfnway, Inc. and the
site or the primary contractor or the other party with whom this agreement is being
No plans or specifications were provided to PCC for this proposal. Therefore,
outlined in this quote, PCC will submit a revised price for approval. Upon
with the additional work.

Unless specifically stated herein, the price quoted is based on one mobilization. Any a
$5,000.00 each.
The proposal does not include the cost of any bond required and the cost of same shall
directly to GC and not added to contract amount. Should bond cost be included in contract, the bond plus 10% is to be added.
PCC agrees to carry Workmen's Compensation and General Liability Insurance coverage in an amount not to exceed $1,000,000.00. Additional
liability or other insurance required by GC shali be an expense to GC.

PCC will not be liable for delays resulting from weather, strikes, or any conditions beyond the control of PCC.

Invoices representing monthly estimates are to be honored as submitted within ten (10) days and are not subject to alteration by GC or owner
without notice to and consent of PCC. Should any payment request be altered without the opportunity of PCC to produce evidence justifying the
amount inveiced, such reductions shali be a basis for stopping further work.

PCC will not be responsible for the public notification for upcoming work.

Removal and replacement of unsuitable soils in excess of 1' listed above, will be performed for an additionat cost.

Remoaval and disposal of contaminated soils will be performed for an additional cost.

Al required permits, inspection, tap, license, and impact fees to be furnished and/or paid by the Owner or Engineer.

1t is understood that no overtime is included in this proposal.

This price does not include temporary water. This shall be provided by the owner if needed.

Underground Utilities relocations or repairs are excluded from our scope of work.

PCC excludes the costs of any compaction or geotechnical testing. This shall be paid for and provided by the owner if required.

PCC excludes removal and relocation of all electrical items and light poles, or any other utilities that may be within the working area.

We exclude sodding, landscaping relocations and replacments, and irrigation repairs or relocations.

PCC intends to bed and backfill all piping with existing soils. Should aggregate bedding or select materials be required there will be an additional
cost.

Traffic controls of any kind are excluded.

No retainage is to be held on invoices,

Might work is excluded.
Surveying of any kind is excluded from this quote.

« THIS QUOTE SHALL BE GOOD FOR A PERIOD OF THIRTY (30) DAYS

Payment Terms:
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